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Homes that line the south and eastern borders of the proposed MF-3 site.
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The property lines of these homes begin within 500 yards of the of the proposed MF-3 site.
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New residential properties in the surrounding area east of the 
proposed MF-3 site. 
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Typical homes in the Willow Wood neighborhood which is continuing to expand, with very close 
proximity to the proposed MF-3 site. 6 of 8



The roof line of this home is 22 feet tall.  

A 45 ft horizontal set-back, masonry wall, and landscaping will do little to reduce the 
negative impact of 3-story apartments looming over this home and other homesteads 
that back up to the site.

Note:  A 6 ft tall masonry wall would be shorter than the front door on this house.

45 foot tall, 3 story multi-family apartments are proposed as acceptable here.

A suburban single-family development could create a more sympathetic transition and buffer between these existing 
homes and new commercial development along HWY 5 and the proposed extension of CR 339 to HWY 5.
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SITE LOCATION
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Caitlyn Strickland

From: Chet Fisher <chet.fisher@reagan.com>

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022 5:21 PM

To: Caitlyn Strickland

Cc: Bill Daniel

Subject: FW: Written Protest Question

Attachments: Op Tex Atty Gen No GA-0630.pdf

EXTERNAL SENDER ALERT: CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization! Do not click links, open attachments or reply, unless 
you recognize a sender's email address and know the contents is safe! " PLEASE REPORT SUSPICIOUS EMAILS BY CLICKING THE PHISHING 
BUTTON or contact: infosec@mckinneytexas.org! 

 

Caitlyn- 

Thank you for responding so quickly.  And again, I want to thank you for making yourself available and responding so 

promptly to my questions over the past couple of weeks. 

 

This is not your ruling, so I won’t belabor the point.  But suffice it to say that it should not take a reversed legal ruling 

from the Attorney General or new legislation for the City of McKinney to do right by the people that are within their 

ETJ.  It’s more than a legal issue; it’s an ethical one.  This gives us clarity of an issue that needs to be rectified beyond the 

parcel of land we are talking about on March 1st. 

 

I’ve copied Bill Daniel as he will be submitting the petition from the adjacent property owners within 200 feet of #21-

0038Z.    

 

Bill, as I understand it, if you submit the petition before close of business on Thursday, Caitlyn will ensure that it is 

entered into the public record and that Council is briefed on it in advance of the March 1st meeting. 

 

Thanks again Caitlyn for your assistance. 

 

Chet 

 

 

From: Caitlyn Strickland <cstrickland@mckinneytexas.org> 

Date: Monday, February 21, 2022 at 5:02 PM 

To: Chet A Fisher <chet.fisher@reagan.com> 

Subject: Written Protest Question 

 

Afternoon Chet,  

 

I wanted to get back with you about our discussion earlier today of whether or not the written protest of owners of 

property situated outside the corporate limits of the City and within 200’ of property that is the subject of a zoning 

change request count toward the 20% written protest threshold to trigger a ¾ majority vote at City Council.  

 

Since the owners in question are outside of the city limits, and not on the city tax roll, they would not be able to submit 

an official written protest petition to the City. As noted in the Texas Attorney General Opinion for this exact question, “A 

landowner is eligible to sign a protest to a proposed zoning change under section 211.006(d)(2), Local Government 

Code, if the lot or land is within the specified geographic limits and ownership is indicated on the most recently 
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approved city tax roll”. I’ve also attached the Texas Attorney General Opinion No. GA- 0630 that made this 

determination.  

 

I am happy to facilitate any information or documents that you would like to get before the City Council members. You 

and the neighboring properties can submit documents(petition, letters, photos, etc.)  to me any time before Tuesday 

afternoon, and I will ensure that it gets to the City Council members for their review.  

 

Please let me know if you have any additional questions or if there is anything else I can assist you with.  

 

Regards,  

 

Caitlyn Strickland 

Planning Manager 

  

City of McKinney | Development Services Division 

221 N. Tennessee St. | McKinney, TX 75069 

phone  972.547.7404 | cstrickland@mckinneytexas.org 

 

Did you know the City of McKinney is in the process of updating its development regulations? To learn more about how this affects 

you or to sign up for email notifications, visit the project website at www.newcodemckinney.com 

 

The material in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain 

information that is confidential, privileged, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended 

recipient, be advised that the unauthorized review, use, disclosure, duplication, distribution, or the taking of any action 

in reliance on this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by 

return email and destroy all electronic and paper copies of the original message and any attachments immediately. 

Please note that neither City of McKinney nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your 

responsibility to scan attachments (if any). Thank You.  


